

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-10-25 7:13:13 PM
To: Anushka Walgama [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1d32e70e09ea4b1392ce888e9f3d9810-Anushka Wal]
CC: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: Re: FOI Request 2017-015_Records for your review

Will do

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 25, 2017, at 7:10 PM, Anushka Walgama <Anushka.Walgama@ieso.ca> wrote:

Kim,

With respect to the FOI request where the requester is seeking “all documents and reports authored or provided to the IESO by KPMG, PricewaterhouseCoopers and Ernst and Young regarding Ontario’s Hydro System between May 1, 2016 and March 8, 2017, specifically relating to the Fair Hydro Plan”, I have manually collected approximately 29 emails from your Outlook folders titled “AG2017”, “Accounting”, “Conservation” and “Rate Mitigation” that seem to be responsive to this request.

I will provide you with a USB key containing the emails for your perusal, tomorrow morning. Please advise whether the emails titled “KM TO CONFIRM...” relate to Fair Hydro. Furthermore, please provide a detailed explanation as to the potential harm caused to the IESO, which may result from the documents being disclosed.

We will be sending Notice along with the records to the applicable consultants (KPMG and Ernst & Young) to seek their concerns on disclosure.

Thanks,

Anushka Walgama | Freedom of Information Administrator & Litigation Support
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-4937
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1